
BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, May 4, 2022 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria  
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of May 4, 2022   (Board Action) 
IV. Pledge of Allegiance 
V. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Reponse: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VI. Points of Interest  
VII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 WFL BOCES Presentation  
VIII. Board Report 

 Facilities Committee 
IX. Contractual Agreement        (Board Action) 

 CSEA Memorandum of Agreement  
X. Business          (Board Action)  

- Discards 
XI. Personnel         (Board Action) 

 Retirement Resignation 
- Teacher Assistant 

 Appointment 
- Groundskeeper/Auto Mechanic 

 Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)    
 CSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Volunteers 

 

XII. Adjournment               (Board Action)   



Regular Meeting                     May 4, 2022 
 
Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at _______ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 
Members Present: Robert Brautigam  Kelley Louthan  
   Joseph Callaghan  Steven Mark    
   Carter Chapman  Gail Musnicki 
   Jacob Hall   Maura Sullivan  
   Thomas Hawks     
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Kristina A. Saucke, Nicole J. Green, Anneke Radin-
Snaith, Max Ryan and Pamela Claes. 
 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _______ p.m. by Board President 
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:    
2nd:  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
April 27, 2022 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Contractual Agreement 
resolution as presented: 
 

•  Resolved, that the Naples Central School District Board of Education does hereby approve a 
Memorandum of Agreement between the Naples CSEA and the Naples Central School District 
regarding the waiver of the fifteen-day posting period for the current Groundskeeper/Auto 
Mechanic position.  

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
 

Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 

 
 

 Resolved that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and approval 
given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- Elementary School Library Discards: As Attached 
- High School Library Discards: As Attached 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
 
 
 



Regular Meeting                       May 4, 2022 
 
Motion:  
2nd:  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented:  
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Deborah 
Wordingham, Teacher Assistant, with regret, effective June 24, 2022. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following probationary appointment, pending a 
successful background clearance report provided to the school as a result of the fingerprinting 
process: 

 

- Adam Fitzgerald, 5206 Blodgett Road, Naples, NY 14512, as a Groundskeeper/Auto 
Mechanic, effective May 5, 2022, at the rate of $26.55/hour. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent  
Kevin Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of April 6, 2022. 
 

- 504 Committee actions of April 6, 2022 and April 7, 2022. 
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name            Position      Address 
Bradford Hudson Marching Band         1 Cohocton Street, Atlanta, NY 14808 
Jaicye Dedee  Chaperone     8084 French Hill Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Catherine Thayer Chaperone, Classroom Volunteer 2080 Stablegate Dr., Canandaigua, NY 14424 
Dawn Byington Classroom Volunteer        14 Wall Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Arik Clayton  Chaperone     14 B Elizabeth Street, Naples, NY 14512  
Travis Woolley Chaperone     5966 Monks Rd., Canandaigua, NY 14424   

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of May 4, 2022 is hereby adjourned at 
______________. 
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 

 





Kaylee White - Culinary Arts









2021-22 Summary

● Career and Technical Education 
○ 31 students

● Special Education 
○ 8 students

● OT/PT Services 
● English as a Second Language
● EduTech Services 
● Central Business Office 
● Staff Development 
● Arts in Education 
● Media Library 



SUPPORT  |  IMPACT  |  COMMUNITY  |  INNOVATION

Making Success Possible

● W-FL BOCES commits to impact P-16 
education and support regional economic 
growth.

● W-FL BOCES commits to  increase 
capacity of individual component districts 
through development of collaborative 
opportunities. 

● W-FL BOCES commits to transform 
instructional pedagogy in the region. 

● W-FL BOCES commits to promote a 
culture of innovation.

● W-FL BOCES commits to foster effective 
communication. 







 
 1

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN  

CIVIL SERVICE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION, INC. (CSEA, INC.), 
LOCAL 1000, AFSCME, AFL-CIO,  

NAPLES CSD SUPPORT STAFF UNIT #7853 
ONTARIO COUNTY LOCAL 835,  

 
The Naples Central School District (hereinafter referred to as the “District”) and the CSEA, Inc. 
(hereinafter referred to as the “CSEA”), (collectively referred to as the “Parties”) are parties to a 
collective bargaining 2019-2025 Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “CBA”) and recognize: 
 

1. Article 25.1 of the CBA discusses the posting of job vacancies at least 15 days prior to the 
date the position is to be filled; 
 

2. The District needs to fill a new vacancy for “Groundskeeper/Auto Mechanic” immediately; 
and   

 
3. The Parties wish to resolve certain issues within each of the above referenced sections and 

in the best interest of the CSEA and the District. 
 
Therefore, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. The 15-day posting period in Article 25.1 will be waived for the current 
“Groundskeeper/Auto Mechanic” position only.   

2. The District shall be able to fill this vacancy immediately. 

3. The parties hereby acknowledge that they had the opportunity to be advised by counsel or 
a labor relations representative, and/or CSEA Unit Officer regarding this Agreement, that 
they have read this Agreement, that they fully understand its contents, and that they have 
executed the same and made the agreement provided for herein voluntarily and of their 
own free will. 

4. By their signature below, the parties acknowledge the above understanding is being made 
based on the particular circumstances involved and that this agreement shall not serve as 
a precedent in any future application or interpretation of the collectively bargained 
agreement between the parties, except as stated therein.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 2

For the CSEA, Inc. 
 
 
               
Paul Peters         Date 
Labor Relations Specialist  
 
 
               
Midge Guererri        Date 
Local CSEA Unit President  
 
 
For the District        
 
 
               
Kevin Swartz         Date 
Superintendent  
 














































































	01 - Regular Meeting of May 4, 2022 - AGENDA - Initial.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of May 4, 2022 - BLANK MINUTES
	03 - WFL BOCES Power Point For Naples Component Visit - May 4, 2022
	04 - 2022-05-04 -CSEA MOA re waiving Job Posting requirements for Groundskeeper-Auto Mechanic position
	05 - Discards - Elementary Library - May 4, 2022
	06 - Discards - High School Library - May 4, 2022

